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September 29, 2021 
 
 
Mr. Jim MacDonald 
Oldcastle SW Group, Inc. 
14802 W. 44th Ave. 
Golden, CO 80403 
 
Re: Extension Request No.1 Approval, SO-1 Incompleteness Due Date, Franciscotti Pit #1,  
 Permit File No. M-2018-058 
 
Mr. MacDonald: 
 
On September 20, 2021, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received your 
request, to extend the incompleteness due date for SO-1 at the Franciscotti Pit #1, Permit File No. M-
2018-058 from October 12 to November 16, 2021. The Division hereby approves the extension request 
to November 16, 2021.  
 
The Division requests that you respond to the incompleteness letter 5 business days before the decision 
date to allow sufficient time to perform a thorough review of submitted materials. 
 
If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me at Division of Reclamation, 
Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567 
x8114, or by email at patrick.lennberg@state.co.us.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Patrick Lennberg 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
cc: Jared Ebert; DRMS 
 
ec: Jim MacDonald, Oldcastle SW Group, Inc, jmacdonald@us.apc.com 
 Clint Allen, Oldcastle SW Group, Inc, clint.allen@na.crh.com 
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